## Dvveet



# Clémentine Gouyet

Founder & Creative director chez SAUVAGES PARIS Freelance designer (Ready-to-wear and accessories)

Paris, France

Portfolio link

View profile on Dweet

## Links

✓ Website

in LinkedIn

## Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

Portuguese (Basic)

### **About**

After gaining several experiences as a ready-to-wear designer in various luxury houses, I established in 2019 my own brand while simultaneously taking on free-lance projects as a designer.

Sauvages Paris is a hat brand. The collections include sailor caps - our iconic product - felt hats, and Panama hats. All our products are made in France in partnership with "EPV-labelled companies" (Living Heritage Companies).

Today, the brand is carried by several retailers including Printemps Haussmann in Paris.

We recently introduced a jewelry line to complement the collections.

Simultaneously, I continue to develop my freelance stylist activity. For the past 4 years, I have been assisting brands

throughout the entire collection development process; from mood boards research and sketches to Ai designs and tech-pack creation for sampling and production.

I now live in Lisbon but I can travel to Paris whenever necessary. Living in Portugal, I can also contribute to the development of prototypes and oversee production, especially if your manufacturing is based in this country.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

Courreges Design

Giambattista Valli, Benjamin Leprince, Pascale Venot, Nina Ricci

John Galliano - Filiale Christian Dior Couture

M.X Paris I Maxime Simoens

SAUVAGES PARIS

# Experience

#### Founder & Creative director

SAUVAGES PARIS | Oct 2019 - Now

Sauvages Paris - headwear & jewelry made in France

We offer headwear and jewelry , 100% made in France. Several retailers so far including Printemps Haussmann in Paris and Jane de Boy.

www.sauvagesparis.com instagram @sauvagesparis

## Freelance Designer / technical designer / 3D designer CLO3D

| Sep 2018 - Now

I support brands during all their collection development process and operate on different levels such as inspiration research (vintage pieces, trends, volumes) /

developing mood-boards / hand sketching / technical drawings / creation of the "tech packs" for sampling / fittings and follow-ups on prototypes until the final validation of the piece.

- CLO3D - Freelance 3D garment design

#### RTW Designer - Menswear

M.X Paris I Maxime Simoens | Mar 2018 - Aug 2018

## Junior designer - Womenswear

John Galliano - Filiale Christian Dior Couture | Sep 2015 - Jan 2018

- Develop ideas and produce sketches (hand & Adobe Illustrator & Photoshop)

- Design of tailoring for Women Pre-collections according to the AD's instructions.
- Assisting seniors designers on Flou and Tailoring on show collections
- Develop and present research and moodboards
- Embroideries development & placement (Preco and Show collections)
- Print development (Preco and Show collections).

#### Designer Assistant

Courreges Design | Jun 2015 - Sep 2015

- Technical drawings
- Moke-ups and improving prototypes

#### Press & Public Relations Assistant

Giambattista Valli, Benjamin Leprince, Pascale Venot, Nina Ricci | Jan 2010 - Dec 2013

- Editorial and product placement,
- Management of the wardrobe and press requests, daily press check-ups for features
- Media fallout, writing of press reviews and press releases,
- Event planning : active participation in the organization of shows and press sales

## **Education & Training**

# 2013 - 2015 • ESMOD École Supérieure des Arts et techniques de la Mode

BA "Fashion Designer",

#### 2009 - 2013 ISCOM Paris

MASTER 1 - International marketing & communications,